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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 19 January 2024 18:20
To: Rupali Pol; Santosh Tambe; Akshay Sharma
Cc: Shama Nair; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Ajit Yadav; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Lovejot 

Sekhon; Stephen P; Jogeswar Sahu
Subject: Re: Ahm Swarma Truck - Additinal Electrical work.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Ok 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Ameet Koomar  

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 6:08:11 PM 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit 
Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Ahm Swarma Truck - Additinal Electrical work.  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet  
 
We need to open the carts on 21st Jan however your approval is pending for electrical cabling and without approval PO can’t be released so kindly 
approve the same . 
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 6:01:24 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit 
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Ahm Swarma Truck - Additinal Electrical work.  
  
Dear Ameet ji / Akshay sir , 
  
          Kindly approve the PO for Ahmbd T1 – Shwarma Truck – Electrical work and also PR for Taco and Nachos Truck – Electrical work . 
  
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
  

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 January 2024 17:54 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Ahm Swarma Truck - Additinal Electrical work. 
  
  
FYI 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 January 2024 16:47 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; santosh khake <project.arrowelectricals@gmail.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Ahm Swarma Truck - Additinal Electrical work. 
  
Dear Team, 
  
Kindly review below attached screen shot. Kindly arrange Ammeet sir approval on same.  
  

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
9082949517 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, 
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


